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Your Ref: HENSON

Pension Services
HR People Services

PO Box 1390
Croydon
EMIL_Y MCALI.STER CR9 1YB
Pension Practitoner
Daws House Website: www.rbs.com
33 To 35 DAWS LANE Email: RBSpensionplans@rbs.co.uk
London
NW7 4SD

Dear Ms Mcalister

THE ROYAL BANK OF SCOTLAND GROUP RETIREMENT SAVINGS PLAN
Transfer out — Mr M E Henson (6 April 1974)

I can confirm that the sum of £ 65758.37 has been paid to your account in settlement of the transfer
of Mr Henson's benefits in The Royal Bank Of Scotland Group Retirement Savings Plan.

The transfer value is broken down as follows:

Post 1997 Protected Rights £ 10097.19
Non Protected Rights £ 55661.18

Please note the following:

The transferred benefits are uncrystallised.

The scheme’'s HMRC reference number is 00633454RT.

The transferring scheme is an occupational defined contribution scheme.

This transfer is not part of a block transfer.

The member has not had a pension sharing/earmarking order implemented whilst a member of the
scheme.

The relevant CA form has been sent to the Inland Revenue.

Yours sincerely

James Gordoa

James Gordon
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